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TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: August 29, 2007

TO: Hong Wang, Management Review Specialist, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: David E. Smith, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel PS
RE: Docket No. 050171- TP - In re: Emergency petition of Ganoco, Inc. d/b/a

American Dial Tone, Inc. for Commission order directing BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. to continue to accept new unbundled network element
orders pending completion of negotiations required by "change of law" provisions
of interconnection agreement in order to address the FCC's recent Triennial Review

Remand Order (TRRO).

Docket No. 050172- TP - In re: Emergency petition of Ganoco, Inc. d/b/a American
Dial Tone, Inc. for Commission order directing Verizon Florida Inc. to continue to
accept new unbundled network element orders pending completion of negotiations
required by "change of law" provisions of interconnection agreement in order to
address the FCC's recent Triennial Review Remand Order (TRRO).

These dockets can now be/closed) All court proceedings have been concluded and no
further action at the commission |s anticipated.
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